b6
b7C
b2
b7E
b2

b6
h7C

bl
b7A
b2
b7E

b6
b7cC
bz
b7E
bZ

bé
b7C
b2
b7E

?EQ%T

DATE:

1l-zZ0-2na7

From: (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, March 30 2006 1111 AM

To: OGC) (FRL

Cc: (FBI
=Y

Subject: RE: I1OB 2006

mm%l’gom

RECORD 278-HQ-CT229736

Hello--

Here is the information you requested:

Subject's name:

Short synopsis: (U) WARNING: This report contains information that is Foreign
Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA)_derived. Per 50 U.S.C. section 1806(B) of
the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act, recipients are reminded that this
information, or any information derived from it, may only be used in a criminal
proceeding with the advance authorization of the Attorney General. This
information may not be disseminated to a foreign government with out the

authorizati ftorney General
(S/NFﬁ

----- Original
From; OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 31 PM
To: FBI)
Subject:

SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN
RECORD 278-HQ-C1229736

Hi

| am the attornev in NSLB who has inherited this 10B from

left for the ffice.

who has since

| am close to finishing writing it up (the errors providers make are still being reported to the
|OB but we hope to end that soon)--I just need to know who the subject was. The case name

is on the EC but not the subject.

NSL VIO-28073




SEO%T

Could you also give me a line or two about the investigation, so | can include that in the EC,
As soon as | get this info from you, | will push it forward.
Thanks so much,

P02.324.

Say hi tg for me.

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classnflcatuon Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign

SECRETIIORCO‘N., NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G%\BZI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations A
DECLASSIFY ON: 20319322
SECRET//ORCON,NGFORN

NSL VIO-28074




